
From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 1/22/2014 1:52:46 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Re:

What can 1 say? Would you rather have Long?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 1:47 PM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: RE: RE:

Let’s just say she has a history of being very hard on us. You may recall the Billing OH 
where we got screwed royally...

From: Brown, Carol A. fmailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 1:40 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: RE:

I can’t control everything! Wong is overbooked and Julie knows what she is doing and is not 
too busy - she just finished burning up vacation -

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 1:38 PM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: RE: RE:

Julie Halligan ?
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Thanks for helping Carol, but I think Tom is going to have a harder time on HECA 
internally as a result of not getting Wong.

From: Brown, Carol A. fmailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 1:35 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Florio, Michel Peter; Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Subject: RE: RE:

The judge division kindly re-visited its assignment and the matter will now be under the 
guidance of Judge Julie Halligan who is excited about the assignment and it will allow her to 
use her vast gas pipeline experience! This notice has not been issued - so do not broadcast 
too broadly!

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKCy@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 9:29 AM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: RE: RE:

Please. Thanks. We are nearing the 10 day pre-emptory limit.

From: Brown, Carol A. fmailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 5:43 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

I will check

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

------- Original message
From: "Cherry, Brian K"
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Date:01/21/2014 4:58 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Brown, Carol A."
Subject:

Any progress ?

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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